
----- Original Message -----  
From: "fncsin" <fncsin@info.com.np> 
To: <info@eec-nepal.org.np> 
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2007 12:50 AM 
Subject: Re: MoU 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the attached file. 
 
Sulochana 
  
Date: Nov. 30, 2007 
 
Mr. Dibya Mani Rajbhandari 
President 
EEC-Nepal 
Dilly Bazar, Kathmandu 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We have recommended our following District committees for the ECBION Project to implement. 
 
1)  Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,     
 Contact Person :- Sulochana Rajbhandari 
 Address :-  Bijuli Bazar, G.P.O.Box 8973 NPC149, Kathmandu 
 Ph/Fax :-   4783483 

Mobile: 
 Email :-  fncsin@info.com.np 
   
2)  Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  

District Committee Bhaktapur  
 Contact Person :- Bishow Ram Duwal 
 Address :-  Tripura Sundari, Sukul Dhoka, Bhaktapur 
 Ph :-  6616327,6614059  

Fax :-  6616327 
Mobile No. 9841257909 

 Email :-  classikbkt@enet.com.np 
 
3)  Associatian of Dhading Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  
 Contact Person :- Lok Nath Dallakoti 
 Address :-  Nilkantha-5, Dhading 
 Ph :-  010-520808 

Fax :-  010-520185 
Mobile No. 9741015172 
Email :-  fncsin.dhading@yahoo.com 

 
4)  Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  

District Committee, Makwanpur 
 Contact Person :- Mohan Bahadur Katuwal 
 Address :-  Main Road Pipal Boat,  

Makwanur, Hatuada Ward No. 3  
 Ph :-  057-521806 
 Fax :-   
           Mobile No. 9841384061 
 Email :-  ghareluhtd@hotmail.com 
 
5)  Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  

District Committee Banke  
Contact Person :- Lal Bahadur Shah 
Address :-  Nepalgunj Municipality, Banke, Ward no. 1 
Ph :-  081-524713 
Fax: 
Mobile No. 9848021530 
Email: 
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6)  Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  
District Committee Palpa 
Contact Person :- Anju Rayamajhi 
Address :- Tansen Ward no. 14, Palpa 
Ph :- 075 -521170 
Fax:  
Mobile:  
Email: 

EITHER / OR 
 
7)  Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  

District Committee Jhapa 
Contact Person: Khadga Odari 
Address: 
Ph: 023-540046 
Fax: 023-543161 
Mobile: 
Email:  

 
Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  
District Committee Morang 
Contact Person: Deepak Koirala 
Address: Himalaya Road, Biratnagar 
Ph: 021-528745 
Fax: 
Mobile: 
Email: 

 
8)  Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  

District Committee either Dhanusha  
Contact Person: Hakim Raya / M.D. Umed 
Address:  
Ph: 041-521762 / 525975 
Fax:  
Mobile: 
Email:  
 
Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  
District Committee Dolkha 
Contact Person: Santa Krishna Shrestha 
Address: Lal Bhairab Tole, Bhi-Na.Pa. -2, Dolakha 
Ph: 049-421379 
Fax:  
Mobile: 
Email:  
 

8)  Federation of National Cottage and Small Industries Nepal,  
District Committee Rupandehi  
Contact Person: Devi Prasad Sharma 
Address: Araniko Boarding High School, Bhalabari, Rupandehi 
Ph: 071-560463 
Fax:  
Mobile: 
Email:  
 

We will forward you the detail addresses of the remaining district committee within the few days. 
 
 

Jung Bahadur Shrestha 
President  


